DNA2823F June 1972

AD 743170

DIELECTRICS STUDY FINAL REPORT

Gordon K. Simcox Energy Sciences Inc.

Submitted To:

Director Defense Nuclear Agency Washington, D.C. 20305

Submitted By:

Energy Sciences Inc. 111 Terrace Hall Avenue Burlington, Massachusetts 01803

Submitted Under:

Contract No. DASA01-71-C-0029

Approved for public release; distribution unlimited.

(This effort supported by Defense Nuclear Agency under NWER, Subtask Code LA013, Work Unit Code 14.)

in a tracket statement of the tracket of the statement of

Destroy this report when it is no longer needed. Do not return to sender.



wax-x-aantingenthingentaansaata ettersi/21272043

Content on March of a Street of

Unclassified			
Security Classification	POL DATA . P	L D	والمتناقية والمروافي والمتعادية والمتقا
(Security classification of litle, body of abstract and indexing	annotation must be a	ntered when the c	verall report is classified)
1. ORIGINATING ACTIVITY (Corporate author) Energy Sciences Inc		24. REPORT SE	CURITY CLASSIFICATION
111 Terrace Hall Avenue		Unclass	11160
Burlington Massachusetts 01803			
3. REPORT TITLE	<u></u>	Å	·····
Dielectrics Study			
4. DESCRIPTIVE NOTES (Type of report and inclusive dates)			
Final Report			
Simcox, Gordon K.			
6. REPORT DATE	78. TOTAL NO. O	F PAGES	76. NO. C= FEFS
June 1972	34		2
DASA01-71-C-0029	BE. ORIGINATOR	REPORT NUMB	st n(2)
6. PROJECT NO. NULL P. Code YAYI			
The set Sector of Code A012		··	
- Task and Subtask Code A013	sb. OTHER REPO this report)	KT NO(S) (Any of	her numbers that may be assigned
• Work Unit Code 14	DNA 282	SF	
10. DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT			
Approved for public release; distribution	unlimited.		
11- SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES	12. SPONSORING	HILITARY ACTIN	/17Y
1	Defense	Nuclear Ac	Jenev
`	Washingt	on D, C	20305
13. ABSTRACT	1		
This dielectrics study was concerned wit the dielectric strength of deionized water used provided a prestressing of the diele fluence of this prestress was of interest.	h evaluating •. The "dou ctric before	pulse sign ole resona the major	ature effect אססחי nce'' HV generator stress and the in-
The report describes the transformer ge detail and deals also with the overall exp	nerator and erimental ai	its charac rangemen	teristic in some ts.
It is reported that, under normal design significant and that breakdown stresses a by the relationship $Ft^{1/3} A^{1/10} \sim 0.3$, weffective stress time in microseconds, a	conditions, are close to where F is build nd A is elec	the prestre those whic reakdown f trode area	ess influence is in- h would be predicted ield in MV/cm, t is in cm ² .
The report concludes that this generator with pressurized dielectric conditions.	form would	be of cons	iderable interest

50

ŝ -

DD 100 . 1473 BERLAC CRAMMY USE.

e

هم جديدية.

Unclassified Security Classification

- -

134

1.1

- ----

TE 5

- - ------

14. KEY WORDS	LINK A		LINK B		LINK C	
	ROLE	₩T	ROLE	WT	ROLE	WT
Liquid Dielectric					}	1
Deionized Water						
Pulse Signature]
Pulse Prestress					ł	ł
"Double Resonance Transformer"	1					Į
Pressurized Water Dielectric						
					1	
					}]
						ļ
						1
	Ì					
			ļ	l	[
		ł		1]	1
					ļ	
						[
		[ł	ł	{
]	
					[ļ
		i			1	
					ł	
						}
					l .	
]
]					
	!					
	1 I					
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••					
-	Uncl	assifi	ed			
		Security	Classifi	cation		

CARACTER AND A CARACTER AND A CARACTER

1210

SUMMARY

1.1

ς.

This reports the findings of an experimental study to investigate the dielectric strength of deionized water when pulse stressed by a "double resonance" transformer.

The data provide evidence that the prestress conditions do not significantly affect the results. Additionally, it is suggested that the relationship for maximum stress as a function of time and electrode area can be applied for stress times of 5-10 microseconds.

The transformer generator is discussed in some detail. The conclusion is drawn that this generator form would be a sensible choice in a pulse system using pressurized water dielectric. High dielectric strengths are now claimed for this treatment with effective stress times of tens of microseconds - a range which is compatible with the transformer pulse signature.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section		Page
	SUMMARY	iii
1	INTRODUCTION	1
2	THE "DOUBLE RESONANCE" PULSE TRANSFORMER	5
2.1	Voltage and Energy Transfer Relationships	5
2.2	Physical Aspects of the Transformer Design	7
2.3	Typical Generator Waveforms and Tuning Methods	12
2.4	Monitoring Methods	16
2.5	Transformer Parasitic Frequency Modes and Damping Methods	17
3	THE DIELECTRIC STUDY TEST BED	21
3.1	General Arrangement	21
3.2	The Electrode System	21
3.3	Water Treatment	23
4	EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS	25
5	COMMENTS ON THE EXPERIMENTS AND EXPERI- MENTAL RESULTS	29
5.1	Experimental Results	29
5.2	The Transformer Generator	31
5.3	Implications for Pulse Power Systems	31

Preceding page blank

LIST OF FIGURES

Ŷ

R 1

Figure		Page
1 (a)	Double Resonance Pulse	3
1 (b)	Typical Marx Output Pulse	3
2	Dielectric Test Circuit	6
3	Secondary Voltage for Various Coupling Coefficients	8
4	Energy Transfer Efficiently Under the Influence of ${f Q}$	9
5	Transformer Geometry	10
6	Typical Waveforms	13
7 (a)	Method for Resonance Measurement	15
7 (b)	Transformer Reactance Characteristic	15
8	Parasitic Frequency Damping	19
9	Pressurized Water Test Bed	22
10	Effect of Prestress Level Upon the Dielectric Strength of Water	30

Preceding page blank

vii

SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION

The role of deionized water as a dielectric medium for low impe-

dance, pulse power systems has been well established and competent designs may be achieved by using time and area dependency relationships for breakdown stresses.

The pulse power technology which has evolved utilizes "fast" Marx generator designs for charging the water insulated, energy stores, taking advantage of the high energy densities which may be achieved via the shorter electrical stress times.

For the future, pulse power systems utilizing a water dielectric method a likely to increase in pulse energy and one can foresee that the promount of "fast" charging generators may well present technical and economic difficulties. From another viewpoint, unless higher energy densities are achievable in stores of contemporary dimensions, load discharge specification may be difficult to satisfy.

From either view it is desirable to increase the dielectric strength of water in the submicrosecond time scale and/or reduce the time dependency of breakdown stress such that high stresses may be sustained for as long as i-10 microseconds.

This dielectrics study is intended as a first step in the re-evaluation of water as an energy storage medium. The ultimate goal is to achieve higher submicrosecond stresses and widen the options in charging generator designs via reduced time dependence of breakdown.

There are various influences, or combinations of influences, which may be explored towards improved dielectric performance:

(1) Physical and chemical treatments of the water.

(2) Treatments of the electrode surfaces.

(3) Charging generator pulse signatures.

Preceding page blank

e,

Items (1) and (2) would involve studies of considerable duration and expense unless steering information was available. The effects of a particular pulse signature was selected for evaluation in this study - a pulse signature characteristic of the double resonance transformer which is not only a potentially useful generator but one which has a different utilization of the dielectric medium. The output voltage is periodic in the tens of microseconds range and maximum energy transfer via the transformer does ...ot occur until the peak of the second half cycle (see Figure 1). The point of interost is that the first half cycle voltage, normally ~50% of the second half cycle peak, produces prestressing of the dielectric in opposite polarity to the main stresses of the second half cycle. According to Sietten, ⁽¹⁾ dielectric strength improvements have been found for oil (clean) with an opposite polarity dc prestress.

The merits of prestressing were therefore to be evaluated under the conditions and time scales which are of concern to pulse power technology.

(1) Ann. Rep. 1960, Conf. Elect. Insulation 67, (1961), Sletten. A.M.



Figure 1 (a) Double Resonance Pulse



Figure 1 (b) Typical Marx Output Pulse

0101

.

(Sing)

1.5

Market in star

.

a the design of the state of the second of the second second second second second second second second second s

SECTION 2

THE "DOUBLE RESC : J. J" PULSE TRANSFORMER

2.1 Voltage and Energy Transfer Relationships

The voltage pulse signature of concern in this study is characteristic of the "double resonance" transformer generator. It must be understood that the general effects of prestress in dielectrics could not be studied - only prestresses in the range 40-60% of the maximum applied voltage, which is the normal relationship for these transformers.

The argument for the "double resonance" form of pulse transformer is that it, theoretically, permits 100% energy transfer from primary to secondary circuit during the second half cycle of energy transport.

The schematic for this circuit is shown in Figure 2. As the name implies, both the primary circuit, L_1C_1 , and secondary circuit, L_2C_2 , must be tuned to the same resonance frequency with the coupled network in "open circuit". This frequency is normally in the range of tens of kilohertz. For maximum circuit efficiency it is necessary that the secondary voltage reaches its maximum value at the peak of the second half cycle of discharge and this occurs over a narrow range of primary-secondary coupling factor.

The general equation for the transformer secondary voltage is:

$$V_{2} = V_{1} \sqrt{\frac{L_{2}}{L_{1}}} e^{-\frac{t}{\tau}} \left\{ \sin \frac{w}{2} \left(\frac{1}{\sqrt{1-k}} + \frac{1}{\sqrt{1+k}} \right) t + \sin \frac{w}{2} \left(\frac{1}{\sqrt{1-k}} - \frac{1}{\sqrt{1+k}} \right) t \right\}$$

+ Sin $\frac{w}{2} \left(\frac{1}{\sqrt{1-k}} - \frac{1}{\sqrt{1+k}} \right) t$
V₁ is the initial charge on C₁

where

w is the angular frequency of both circuits

k is the coupling factor

and

......

$$\frac{4}{w}\frac{\mathbf{Q}_{1}\mathbf{Q}_{2}}{\mathbf{Q}_{1}\mathbf{Q}_{2}} \quad (1-k^{2})$$

 τ is the damping time constant

Preceding page blank



t

Figure 2 Dielectric Test Circuit

6

and Q_1 , Q_2 are the circuit "quality factors defined as

$$Q_1 = \frac{wL_1}{R_1}; \quad Q_2 = \frac{wL_2}{R_2}$$
 where R_1 and R_2 are the effective

series resistive elements in the primary and secondary circuits due to general energy losses.

From this expression it is shown that voltage maxima coincide with the peak of the "beat frequency" component for specific values of k and that for k = 0.6 the optimum condition is obtained - see Figure 3.

Now the energy transfer efficiency from primary store to secondary store is given by:

$$\mathcal{P} = \frac{C_2 V_2^{2} \max}{C_1 V_1^{2}}$$

This is ideally equal to unity but circuit losses, for which Q_1 and Q_2 are measures, reduce this efficiency to practical values in the range 0.7-0.9. Figure 4 illustrates this effect for assumed equal primary and secondary Q values and a range of coupling factors, k.

It must be emphasized that these voltage and energy relationships assume accurate double resonance and this will be the subject of further discussion. Designs should concentrate on obtaining the k = 0.6 value and achieving the nighest possible circuit Q's. Obtainable values would seem to be $Q_1 \sim 20$, $Q_2 \sim 50$.

2.2 Physical Aspects of the Transformer Design

Although "double resonance" transformers have been designed in a variety of configurations, the usual n.cdels have a characteristic geometry see Figure 5.

They are "air cored" devices with cylindrical secondary windings and coaxial primary windings of truncated cone geometry.



Figure 3 Secondary Voltage for Various Coupling Coefficients

تعدد شارعتك مندلا المحسد والاحة مستعام كالمثارة والملك فألجأ

8 C102





0103

<u></u>су

9

and a strate dealer

سادهو مناعمات ارتكاب الكر بالا كاردارينا وروا يحاطيا اخطالهم إير كمكل



Figure 5 Transformer Geometry

The dimensions and winding details required for the transformer were influenced by the provisional experimental scope. We had decided to conduct the experiments using electrode areas which were comparable with the largest areas used in earlier tests, that is, in the range 400-1000 cm², and with comparable spacings of 2-5 cms. The secondary capacitance range was therefore defined, with a nominal 1500 pf taken for design purposes.

the product of the second of the second of the

Next, the effective stress time was thought to be appropriate around 5.0 microseconds. This would be an order of magnitude above times previously used and comparable with times of possible future interest. For this purpose, the self-resonant frequencies were required to be approximately 30 kcs, setting the nominal secondary inductance at 20 mH.

The voltage capability of the transformer was required to be at least 1.0 MV because of the uncertainty of the dielectric performance under these pulse signature conditions. For convenience, the transformer was destined to operate under oil. Taking this into account, plus the necessity to operate with a solid dielectric barrier, or ciaphram, between the oil of the generator and the water of the test bed, it was concluded that a transformer of similar radial dimension to a 2-3 MV pressurized gas unit would be required.

To assign a length to the secondary winding it was necessary to satisfy the inductance and the maximum voltage per turn requirements, taking into account the available candidate high voltage insulated wires. Since we had little experience with the overall geometrical effects of the transformer upon the primary-secondary coupling factor, k, it seemed sensible to stay fairly close to a proven winding length.

The major ransformer dimensions and details were therefore as follows:

(1)	Secondary form diameter -	24 in.
(2)	Primary winding major inner diameter -	36 in.

(3) Primary winding minor inner diameter - 27 in.

(4) Secondary winding length -

(5) Secondary turns -Belden HV CRT Lead No. 8869

The working gain of the transformer was required to be in the range 35-40 and 5 turns were tentatively taken for the primary winding.

A full scale transformer model was made which included a mild steel cylinder to simulate the effects of the transformer tank upon coupling factor k, primary and secondary inductance and primary and secondary circuit Q factors.

This model confirmed the basic design details at low voltage. For the dimensions given:

(1) Normal resonant frequency - primary and secondary; 30 kcs

30 in.

Nom. 250

- (2) Capacities primary 2.0 uf; secondary 1500 pf
- (3) Circuit Q's primary ~ 20 ; secondary ~ 50
- (4) Circuit gain ~ 40
- (5) Coupling factor ~ 0.6

With this confirmation we proceeded with the final design and manufacture of the test bed generator.

2.3 Typical Generator Waveforms and Tuning Methods

Given a transformer structure with the recommended primarysecondary coupling factor of k = 0.6, the character of the pulse signature is primarily dependent upon the relative resonance frequencies of the primary and secondary circuits. Making allowances for the circuit decrement, the coincidence of circuit resonances provides the best pulse symetry. Departure from coincidence of tune results in a change of relative amplitudes of the third and fourth half cycles of the output waveform. Figure 6 a-c shows the three cases:



20 microseconds/cm





(a)

(b)

(c)

Same and the same

* /

Children weter

1

alitikasistikasisteksi seterendi a prafasa ula marktus olara dan

- (a) Primary and secondary circuits with coincident resonance frequencies.
- (b) Primary circuit resonant at higher frequency (~20%) than secondary circuit.
- (c) Secondary circuit resonant at higher frequency ($\sim 20\%$) than primary circuit.

This relative tune is of great practical importance because the transformer gain is tune dependent. Maximum gain is obtained for coincidence of tune. For reasonable Q factors, the gain can be reduced by approximately 50% for a 20% spread of circuit resonances. There are many methods which can be used to observe circuit resonances, only the method used in our work will be described.

Before attempting to tune primary or secondary circuits to a required resonance frequency, it is essential that the opposite coupled circuit be "open" or resonant at a frequency far removed from the one of interest

If a parallel, L, C, R, circuit is driven by a high impedance, or constant current, source over an appropriate band of frequencies, the voltage across the circuit varies directly as its impedance over this frequency band. The impedance may be expressed as:

$$Z = \frac{L}{c} \frac{1}{R + j (wL - \frac{1}{wC})} \qquad (1 - j \frac{R}{wL})$$

or circuits with a value of Q > 10, this impedance is a maximum at reso: ., when, wL = 1/wC, and has a value equal to L/CR, which is called the dynamic circuit impedance at resonance.

The scheme used therefore was to couple a variable frequency generator to the circuit to be adjusted via a resistance of value higher than the anticipated magnitude of L/CR. The voltage at the junction of this resistor and the LCR circuit was then viewed via a high impedance probe. Figure 7a illustrates the method used, typical values for R were 100 k. for the secondary circuit and 1 k. for the primary.



2.4 Monitoring Methods

Because of the periodic nature of the transformer output pulse signature and the relatively low frequency components involved, an uncompensated resistive divider chain was found to be entirely adequate for evaluating the transformer performance and, eventually, viewing the incidence of breakdown in the dielectric test bed. The divider used was located on the axis of the transformer secondary. connected from the inner, stress relieving, output terminal to ground at the base of the transformer. The high voltage portion of the resister was of CuSo₄ type in the form of a double helix; the low voltage portion 'as a ring of 2w composition resistors. The reduction ratio was 6700:1, calibrated against direct measurements at the output terminal for voltages approximately 500 V and against an accurate capacitance divider for approximately 80 kV.

It was noticed that direct viewing of the output terminal voltage at low levels demonstrated a waveform free of any transient or parasitic^{*} components but viewing by the resistive divider, described above, exhibited additional frequency components. This provided a fortuitous insight to transient voltage excitations within the transformer structure.

The term "parasitic" is widely used in high power rf technology. A parasitic frequency is one associated with the resonance of stray reactances within the structure of an electrical circuit. In the case of the transformer, these reactances can be assigned to the transformer leakage inductance, winding self capacitances and interwinding capacitances. It is difficult to anticipate all these reactances in the design phase. The transient energies associated with these circuits result in peak voltage components which can augment the normal voltage modes to produce higher stresses than expected in the dielectric media.

2.5 Transformer Parasitic Frequency Modes and Damping Methods

For the geometry and winding configuration of the transformer this parasitic component had a frequency of approximately 200 kcs (cf 30 kcs fundamental component). This was found to be a fundamental characteristic of the transformer and not of our monitoring arrangement. The monitoring components were coupled to the magnetic field of a transformer secondary parasitic mode. All distributed L-C circuits, of which coils and chokes form a class, have multiple parallel and series resonant modes. The first, or fundamental mode, occurs at the lowest frequency for which the secondary inductance and load capacitance undergo a parallel resonance. For this, the voltage distribution on the secondary winding is near linear, zero at one end of the winding and maximum at the other. This lowest resonance frequency condition is often referred to as the quarter-wave ($\lambda/4$) mode. For increasingly higher frequencies, under the influence of stray capacities, the winding or structure will undergo an alternating pattern of series and parallel resonances, the effectiveness of which is only limited by circuit losses.

For this transformer type, the first series resonance was found to be the prime parasitic excitation mode, specifically here at 200 kcs. Figure 7 (a) and (b) shows the transformer secondary reactance characteristic with frequency and the method used to determine the resonance points.

It is important to note that for the series resonant mode the 200 kcs voltage component is zero at both ends of the winding and therefore may not be detected by direct potentiometer methods. If not treated, the additive effect of the fundamental (30 kc) and parasitic (200 kcs) voltage components is to produce higher resultant turn-turn voltages than normal in the lower half winding region.

In order to produce differential damping of the 200 kc component, a series L-C-R circuit, tuned to 200 kcs, was coupled to the lower turns of the secondary winding, the region of maximum circulating current at this frequency.

Figure 8 a-c illustrates the voltage monitor output before damping and after damping together with a typical waveform, when during the experimentation, obtained by interposing a tuned Wein bridge between the monitor output and the viewing oscilloscope.







(c)

(b)

0107

•

SECTION 3 THE DIELECTRIC STUDY TEST BED

3.1 General Arrangement

The volume of water which contained the test electrode structure was mounted atop the transformer vessel. The containing, treated, fiberglass housing formed a dielectric barrier between the two liquid media. Figure 9 shows the general test bed arrangement.

The fixed lower electrode was coupled to the transformer generator via a parallel L-R network which provided critical damping for the discharge of the generator stray capacity at electrode breakdown affording some protection to the transformer secondary windings.

The upper, adjustable electrode structure was mounted off the top cover plate and continuity of the transformer vessel was provided around the fiberglass vessel by removable aluminum panels to which the upper electrode was referenced. Provisions were made for continuous processing and recirculation of the water with both flow and wiping actions available for removing air and debris from the interelectrode volume.

3.2 The Electrode System

Provisions were made for two sets of test electrodes, 350 cm² and 1000 cm². They were constructed of stainless steel with profiles machined such that breakdowns between the electrodes were near equally probable from the edges or from the flat portions. For all practical purposes, with the electrode spacings used, uniform field conditions were assumed.

It was evident at the higher voltages used in the experiments that flashovers were occurring across the water surface. To prevent this perturbation, which could cause premature gap breakdown, a guard ring at ground potential was supported around and several inches above the upper electrode. This guard ring reduced the potential gradients on the water surface, climinating flashover. **Preceding Dage blank**



Figure 9 Pressurized Water Test Bed

3.3 Water Treatment

The volume of water used in the test bed was in the order of 100 gallons. This water was processed continuously via a Millipore Super- Q^{m} system capable of maintaining a maximum water resistivity of 18 MA - cm at a flow rate of 4 gpm. Under these conditions, the water resistivity in the test bed could be maintained in the range 5-15 M.A.-cm, provided that the water temperature was held in the range 20-25°C. To ensure this temperature ture range, the circulating system contained a simple heat exchanger coil.

The majority of our experimental data were taken under these water conditions and owing to the simplicity of the test bed and the available experimental time, no attempts were made to relate the data to water temperature or resistivity.

SECTION 4

「時間になるの時間にやったい

いたにはないまたにある。その時代はないのである。

EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS

In all, fourteen (14) test series were completed. The first ten (10) series, using both 350 cm² and 1000 cm² electrodes, were concerned with improving the conditions of the generator and test bed and, by various means, ensuring that the diagnostics were accurate to within a few percent.

Contrary to the experience of workers using submicrosecond "effective stress" times, we found that the presence of submillimeter diameter air bubbles and foreign matter between, or on, the electrodes, had a deleterious effect on breakdown strength in the 3.0 - 5.0 usec. stress times. As a consequence of this our precautions were rigorous and our trial runs numerous.

Table I gives our final data for the large 1000 cm^2 and smaller 350 cm^2 electrodes. For the latter we also provide data for breakdown at the peak of the first half cycle of generator voltage.

Preceding page blank

TABLE I

DIELECTRIC PERFORMANCE OF DEIONIZED WATER WITH PRESTRESS

A)	Second Half	Cycle	Breakdown	Data-Large,	Parallel Plate	Electrodes(1000	cm٤)
----	-------------	-------	-----------	-------------	----------------	-------------	------	-----	---

d	Prestress	v	F	t	Α	• 10
cm	kV/cm	MV	MV/cm	usec	cm^2	$Ft^{1/3}$
6.35	42.5	0.658	0.105	4.0	1000	0.168
6.35	55.5	0.516	0.081	4.0	1000	0.130
6.35	50.0	0.47	0.074	4.0	1. '0	0.120
6.35	54.4	0.585	0.092	6.0	1000	0.166
6.35	55.5	0.54	0.085	6.5	1000	0.157
6.35	54.4	0.527	0.083	4.0	1000	0.133
6.35	52.6	0.585	0.092	3.0	1000	0.134
6.35	61.0	0.59	0.093	3.0	1000	0.135
6.35	86.0	0.656	0.106	4.0	1000	0.168
					mean -	0.145
					S. D ap	prox. 13%

B) \$	Second Half Cycle Breakdown D	ata-Small, Parall	lel Plate Electrodes ($(350 {\rm cm}^2)$
-------	-------------------------------	-------------------	------------------------	---------------------

d	Prestress	v	F	t	А	$Ft^{1/3}$
5.0	72.0	0.535	0.107	4.0	350	0.17
5.0	74.0	0.535	0.107	4.0	350	0.17
5.0	74.0	0.530	0.106	4.0	350	0.17
5.0	67.0	0.487	0.097	3.0	350	0.14
5.0	67.0	0.500	0.100	5.0	350	0.17
5.0	70.0	0.534	0.107	6.0	350	0.19
5.0	70.0	0.517	0.103	5.0	350	0.17
5.0	70.0	0.505	0.101	4.0	350	0.16
3.8	65.0	0.352	0.093	3.0	350	0.13
3.8	62.0	0.375	0.099	3.5	350	0.15
					mean -	0.16
					S D	110%

C)	First Hal	f Cycle Breakdo	own Data-Small	, Parallel Pl	ate Electrode	$s(350\mathrm{cm}^2)$
	d	v	F	t	А	Ft ^{1/3}
	2.54	0.312	0.123	4.0	350	0.197
	2.54	0.250	0.10	3.5	350	0.147
	2.79	0.35	0.125	4.0	350	0.20
	2.79	0.31	0.111	4.0	350	0.178
	2.54	0.288	0.113	4.0	350	0.18
	2.54	0.305	0.120	4.0	350	0.19
					mean -	0.18
					S.D	10.7%

÷.

27

Š

â

فيساه لسا واساساته الداري الأوقي والتقط

E.

SECTION 5

COMMENTS ON THE EXPERIMENTS AND EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS

5.1 Experimental Results

For both electrode areas there was a very reasonable agreement with current predictions (i.e., $\operatorname{Ft}^{1/3} \wedge^{1/10} \simeq 0.3$) in the longer time scale. The standard deviations of the results were higher but this was understandable in view of the impeccable test bed conditions required with the pulse signature.

One can say that, in this time regime, provided the prestress level remained below the approximate value of 55 Kv/cm², the double resonance pulse signature and the single capacitive discharge signature (Marx) will yield similar breakdown strengths for deionized water under similar effective stress time conditions. Further to the prestress level, the threshold of its effects was found to be quite pronounced. The <u>range</u> of stress levels which, on the one hand, allowed complete and consistent oscillating discharge without breakdown and, on the other, consistent early breakdown during the second half cycle of discharge was narrow, $\sim 10 \rightarrow 15$ Kv/cm. The general inference was that one could operate a system <u>most reliably</u> with peak stresses (2nd half cycle) very close to breakdown stresses predicted by: $Ft^{1/3} A^{1/10} = 0.3$. This attribute of reliability was intriguing and prompted the question whether raising the 1st half cycle threshold - say by pressurization of the dielectric - would demonstrate a superior combination of pulse signature and dielectric treatments.

<u>Separate</u> experimental runs were made in an attempt to demonstrate the influence of prestress level upon dielectric performance during the second half cycle of the discharge pulse. These results are combined in Fig. 10 to show the operational precipice and did not accrue from experiments reported in Table 1.

Preceding page blank



5.2 The Transformer Generator

• This generator has proved to be a simple, reliable device. Foremost of its characteristics was the extreme reproducibility of output pulse, both in the short and long term.

The ease with which all damaging modes of operation may be diagnosed and treated provides a sharp contrast to other H.V. generator forms.

5.3 Implications for Pulse Power Systems

It is clear that under U.S. accepted methods of designing pulse systems with water dielectric, generators which provide 5 usec. effective dielectric stress times are not economically or technically interesting.

The apparent interest of other workers in simple generators of this time scale and signature is now known to be due to the advantages of water pressurization.

From the scant information that we have (z) it seems that for hydrostatic pressures of a few hundred psi the time dependence of water breakdown reduces from the third power $(t^{1/3})$ to the fifth $(t^{1/5})$. If this can be confirmed, then the higher energy densities claimed are achievable with "slower", pressure compatible generators such as the double resonance pulse transformer.

 ^{(2) &}quot;The Development of Electrical Discharge in Water", Doklady, 15 No. 10, pp. 959-961, April 1971, Alkhimov, et al.